From: DuBose, Erin

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Houda, Tara

Cc: Arriaga, Julie; Smith, Stephen

Subject: Proof of Payment from Archer Western Construction, LLC - Document No. CWA-04-2020-0310(b)
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:04:00 PM

Attachments: Letter to EPA re Proof of Payment dated 1.26.21.pdf

Ms. Wilson and Ms. Houda,

Attached please find proof of payment of the civil penalty in the above-referenced matter. If you
have any questions or require anything further from Archer Western Construction, LLC, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Erin

Erin H. DuBose
Corporate Counsel
The Walsh Group, Ltd.
929 W. Adams St
Chicago, IL 60607
(312) 492-1580
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January 26, 2021

VIA EMAIL
Saundi Wilson, Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlanta, GA 30303-8960
Email: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov

Tara L. Houda, Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Clean Water Enforcement Branch

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlanta, GA 30303-8960

Houda.Tara@epa.gov

Re: Payment of Civil Penalty
Docket No. CWA-04-2020-0310(b)
Respondent Archer Western Construction, LLC

Dear Ms. Houda and Ms. Wilson,

Enclosed please find a copy of the check issued to the United States Treasury for payment of the civil
penalty in the above-referenced case. The check will be mailed via FedEx to the following address
specified in Article VII of the CAFO:

U.S. Bank

Government Lockbox 979077
U.S. EPA Fines & Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza

Mail Station: SL-MO-C2-GL
St. Louis, Missouri 63101

If you require any further information from Archer Western Construction, LLC, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Archer Western Construction, LLC

(A Do

Erin H. DuBose
Corporate Counsel

929 W. Adams Street, Chicago, It 60607
Phone: 312.563.5400 Direct Phone: 312.492.1580

www.walshgroup.com
An Equal Opportunity Employer, Disabled/Veteran
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January 26, 2021

VIA FED EX OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
U.S. Bank
Government Lockbox 979077
U.S. EPA Fines & Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station: SL-MO-C2-GL
St. Louis, Missouri 63101
Phone: (314) 425-1819

Re: Payment of Civil Penalty
Docket No. CWA-04-2020-0310(b)
Respondent Archer Western Construction, LLC
Dear Sir or Madam,
Enclosed please find a check issued to the United States Treasury for payment of the civil penalty in the
amount of ninety thousand five hundred dollars and zero cents ($90,500.00) in the above-referenced

case. | have also enclosed a copy of the executed Final Order for reference.

A copy of this check has been sent to Saudi Wilson, Regional Hearing Clerk, and Tara L. Houda,
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, as required in Article VIl of the CAFO.

Sincerely,

Archer Western Construction, LLC

(DA Pose—

Erin H. DuBose
Corporate Counsel

929 W. Adams Street, Chicago, IL 60607
Phone: 312.563.5400 Direct Phone: 312.492.1580

www.walshgroup.com
An Equal Opportunity Employer, Disabled/Veteran





Archer Western Construction, LLC
929 W Adams Street
Chicago, IL 60607

Vend\or 214942 TREASURER, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Check # 249633 Date 11-24-2020
Job No. Invoice Inv Date Description Invoice Amount Deduction Pay
217019 11.19.20 11-19-2020 EPA 90,500.00 0.00 90,500.00
TOTAL: 90,500.00
al
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[®1 THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT CONTAINS VISIBLE FIBERS AND A TRUE WATERMARK - HOLD TOLIGHT TOVIEW _l ﬁ ]
Date Number
Archer Western Construction, LLC 112%:2020: 5 29983
929 W Adams Street ciBC 02-648
Chicago, 1L 60607 Chicago IL 60607 710

(312) 583-5400

$ *+90,500.00
VOID AFTER 90 DAYS

PAY NINETY THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS 0/100
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 4

In the Matter of:

Archer Western Construction, LLC Docket No. CWA-04-2020-0310(b)
Spartanburg, South Carolina,

FINAL ORDER
Respondent.

The Regional Administrator is authorized to ratify this Consent Agreement which memorializes a
settlement between Complainant and Respondent. 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(3). The foregoing Consent
Agreement is, therefore, hereby approved, ratified and incorporated by reference into this Final Order in
accordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits, 40 C.F.R. Part 22.

The Respondent is hereby ORDERED to comply with all of the terms of the foregoing Consent
Agreement effective immediately upon filing of this Consent Agreement and Final Order with the
Regional Hearing Clerk. This Final Order disposes of this matter pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.18 and
22.31.

BEING AGREED, IT IS SO ORDERED.

MARY  Dosrso
Date: 2021.01.13

WALKER  ¢2:0-0500

Mary S. Walker

Regional Administrator
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